
 
 

From: "JIMMI FACTOR" <JIMMI@POINTSIX.COM>
To: <certification@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 10:18 AM
Subject: FW: FCC ID: M5ZANA
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Hi  
  
In the document M5ZANA(timing) , it explains that we can only transmit as often as once every ten seconds per 15.231(e) 
limitations . This device is just a redesign of an earlier analog transmitter ( M5ZWOWANA ) to cut the cost down . If you you 
have any further requests , just let me know 
  
Jimmi 
JIMMI@POINTSIX>COM 

-----Original Message----- 
From: John Compton  
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2003 11:37 AM 
To: James Factor 
Subject: FW: FCC ID: M5ZANA 
 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Curtis-Straus Certification Dept. [mailto:certification@curtis-straus.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 4:37 PM 
To: John I Compton 
Subject: FCC ID: M5ZANA 
 
Hi John, 
  
Our reviewers have identified this issue following the review of the application: 
  
Please describe fully the devices operation as regards compliance with the 15.231(e) limitation on transmission 
frequency (at least 10 seconds between transmission).  
  
 
Best regards 
  
Barry C. Quinlan 
Certification Manager 
Curtis-Straus TCB 


